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License No. 06-20862-01 3737 )
Control No. 574270 030 7 s 6
Tara L. Weidner iF 7
Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region 1
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA. 19406-1415

Dear Ms. Weidner:

This is in response to your letter dated January 28, 2011 requesting additional information
concerning our application for amendment to license. Please find below additional information
as requested.

a. Provide a complete description of the transaction (transfer of stocks or assets, or
merger)
Bridgeport Hospital and its affiliate, Northeast Medical Group, Inc., will be purchasing
substantially all the assets of Cardiac Specialists, P.C. The assets relating to cardiac
diagnostic testing, including testing utilizing the licensed nuclear equipment will be
acquired by Bridgeport Hospital, a Connecticut-licensed acute care hospital and a
member of Yale New Haven Health System. The assets relating to the office practice of
Cardiac Specialists, P.C. will be acquired by Northeast Medical Group, Inc., the
physician practice division of Yale New Haven Health System. The cardiologists
employed by Cardiac Specialists, P.C. will enter into a professional services agreement
with Northeast Medical Group, Inc. pursuant to which the cardiologists will provide
professional services exclusively on behalf of Northeast Medical Group and at Northeast
Medical Group practice locations.

b. Indicate whether the name has changed and include the new name. Include the
name and telephone number of a licensee contact who NRC may contact if more
information is needed.

Cardiac Specialists, P.C. will remain in existence and is not changing its name. Instead,
as set forth above, substantially all its assets are being sold to Northeast Medical Group,
Inc. and Bridgeport Hospital. The transferee, Bridgeport Hospital, will be the provider of
all cardiac diagnostic tests and will be the licensee for all equipment utilized in such
testing. The individual at Bridgeport Hospital who is responsible for all imaging
equipment and the licenses thereof is Michael Tatta, Director Imaging, Laboratory &
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Radiation Oncology, (203) 384-3169. The contact for the transferor, Cardiac Specialists,
P.C., is Jay Meizlish, M.D., Cardiac Specialists, P.C.; (203) 292-0800 will remain in
existence solely to contract with Northeast Medical Group, Inc. for the professional
services of its employed cardiologists.

¢. Describe any changes in personnel or duties that relate to the licensed program.
Include training and experience for any new personnel.
The only change will be the duties of the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) will be
transferred to Dr. Scott Williams, Bridgeport Hospital RSO.

d. Describe any changes in the organization, location, facilities, equipment or
procedures that relate to the licensed program.
At this point, no changes in the locations, facilities or equipment are anticipated. If the
transfer is approved, the licensed program will be operated as a program of the transferee,
Bridgeport Hospital, and will be subject to Bridgeport Hospital’s procedures and
protocols.

e. Describe the status of the surveillance program (surveys, wipe tests, quality control)
at the present time and the expected status at the time that control is to be
transferred.

The surveillance program, (surveys, wipe tests, quality control) at our facilities are fully
active and up to date.

f. Confirm that all records concerning the safe and effective decommissioning of the
facility will be transferred to the transferee or to the NRC, as appropriate. These
records include documentation of surveys of ambient radiation levels and fixed
and/or removable contamination, including methods and sensitivity.

Since all of the facilities will continue clinical activity without any expected
interruptions, no close out surveys will be necessary. Documentation of all routine
surveys of ambient radiation levels and fixed and/or removable contamination, including
methods and sensitivity will be transferred to the transferee.

g. Confirm that the transferee will abide by all constraints, conditions, requirements
and commitments of the transferor or that the transferee will submit a complete

description of the proposed licensed program.
The transferee will abide by all constraints, conditions, requirements and commitments of

the transferor.

Sincerely,

iplat ff Serto.

Michael R. Tatta, Director Imaging,
Cardiac Specialists, P.C. Laboratory & Radiation Oncology, Bridgeport Hosp




